

Action No.	* TSMAD	* DIPWG	Agenda Item	Action Item	† Status
1/6		CH/RC	6	Amend CSMWG 18 minutes, item 8 for attributes wrongly identified as no capable of being displayed on ECDIS (See JW notes). PRDARE should have the attribute with CATPRA = 2, 3, 4, 7 & 10. SLOGRD should be symbolised when radar conspicuous.	Completed (see T20/D2-04A)
1/7		EM	6.3 CSMWG18 Action 12	Monitor ongoing FAA and light marine studies regarding use of additional colours and provide results when they are complete.	Ongoing
1/10		CH	7.3	Consider the need for S-52 symbolisation of new pipeline through tunnel and offshore renewable energy installations objects created by CSPCWG (paper charts standardisation).	Completed (see T20/D2-21.2A)
1/11		RC	7.4	Draft a paper to HSSC with EUWG Chairman regarding the future maintenance of S-52, Appendix 1. (Recommendations relating to the extension of this appendix to contain guidance on encoding to supplement the update delivery mechanism. Perhaps under a different S number).	Completed (see HSSC1-06.10B)
1/16		PLB/ OEMs	9	Review and comment on CSP to XML translation. Lookup table to XML translation with special attention to the utility and compatibility of the XML schema used by each.	Completed (see T20/D2-8.1A)
1/17		OEMs	9	Review and comment on the S-100 and S-101 portrayal model.	Completed (see T20/D2-10C)
1/19		CH	9	Make recommendations as to what portion of S-52 should be incorporated into S-101	Completed (See T20/D2-16.3A)
1/30		JP	11.3	Consider nominating a DIPWG member to the hydro register control body	Awaiting refinement of S-100 register management. (see Action Item HSSC1/13)
1/33		JP	11.3	Share the results of the NOAA Chart/ECDIS user survey outreach.	Complete (see T20/D2-13A)
1/35	(1) BG/JP	CH	11.3	Refine and Clarify the governance for each component (Standards, Specifications & Registers) of S-100 & S-101 in white paper for HSSC.	Completed (see HSSC1-06.1G)
1/36		MJ	13.1/2	Modify depth area attribution in ECDIS Chart 1 ENC files to resolve isolated depth area problems.	Ongoing
1/37		EM	13.1/2	Jeppesen to review modified ECDIS Chart 1 and files to confirm they display correctly.	Awaiting Completion of Action 36
1/38	(2) BG	CH		Establish protocol for the coordination among CSPCWG, TSMAD and DIPWG when feature, attributes, symbols and portrayal rules are created or modified.	Ongoing

1/39		MJ	16.2	Modify the TOR for DIPWG to also handle the management of the portrayal registers and portrayal sections of S-101. (Submit to HSSC-1 for approval).	Completed (See TOR on DIPWG website)
1/45		MJ/CH	16.3	Action DIPWG for the future adding unknown as an enumeration value to prevent the question marks being displayed on the ECDIS. Current PL to be changed to differentiate between unknown and null. In S-52 we can amend the look up tables to make unknown allowable. Deferred amendment.	Ongoing (see T20/D2-16.4A)
1/50		JP	16.3A	Include a question in the outreach questionnaire concerning the provision of warning/notification of a change in sounding (vertical) datum in an ECDIS.	Ongoing
1/53		MJ	18.1	Create a deferred amendment for Wrecks	Ongoing
1/54		JW	18.1	Draft a report on discussions and present it to CSPCWG for their next meeting in Monaco in December 2009.	Completed (see CSPCWG6-04.2A)
1/56		HP	6.2 CSMWG18 Action 7	Prepare a paper that proposes possible alternative colours (other than orange) for Mariner Objects.	Completed (see T20/D2-4.1A)
1/57		CH	6.4 CSMWG18 Action 9	US are to enhance CHART 1 to include the additional column containing additional references to ENC symbols.	Ongoing (see T20/D2-14A)

* Action Assignees

CH Colby Harmon
 EM Eivind Mong
 HP Hannu Peiponen
 JP Julia Powell
 JW Jeff Wootton
 MJ Mathias Jonas
 PLB Pol Le Bihan
 RC Richard Coombes

† T20/D2 = TSMAD20/DIPWG2

(1) TSMAD18/31, CHRIS20/29
 (2) TSMAD18/36